
 

Request for Proposal – Steel Tracked Hydraulic  

Excavator with Brush Head  

RFP 2024-03 Addendum #6 

 
Q#1: Would you accept a manual primer pump? 

A#1: Electric 

Q#2: Would you accept a high-quality cab filter but not HEPA type? 

A#2: As long as meets Industry Standard 

Q#3: None of the select models has this flow. Would you accept 68 gpm?  

A#3: No 

Q#4: Would you accept 10’ center to center? 

A#4: Yes 

Q#5: Would you accept a draw bar pull of 26 300? 

A#5: Yes 

 

 


